



## 5. Damage to Artwork & Arrangements for Repair:

- a. **Cattin' Around:** Joan has spoken with and emailed Mike Hollern several times. He had planned on coming over to Missoula to repair **Cattin' Around**. More recently Mike told Joan verbally we should have someone repair the work. Joan asked Mike to put this request in writing. Possible individuals who could repair the artwork: Mike Deneve or Rick Chapman.



**DAMAGE:** Concrete hole at base of neck.

- b. **Proper Shoppers:** Joan has spoken with Steve Earle (Director, Mountain Line). Brad Allen (Sculpture Faculty, U of M) is making the repairs as Tom Rippon is unable to do so. There are no missing pieces. Mountain Line is paying for the repair. The cost is just under \$900.00

- c. **The Wave:** Donna Gaukler notified Kathi Olson that **The Wave** had been damaged and she would like it fixed before SPLASH MONTANA opened for the summer. Kathi contacted Justin Anthony who inspected the damage. He surmised that the work had been hit by a lawn mower as the damage was at an appropriate height and there was grass on the pipes. Kathi asked Donna who asked staff – Donna said no one claimed to have hit it. Justin will fix **The Wave** at a cost of approximately \$250.



**DAMAGE:** Tallest wave at west end.

The Committee also discussed the dedication of **The Wave**. First Friday in June would work for Justin. The Committee discussed other options. Dave Strohmaier suggested doing something on the Summer City Council Neighborhood Tour. Dave N. will coordinate activities with Justin. There is not a location for a plaque near the artwork. Donna Gaukler does not want a boulder near the work. The fence is too far away. Kathi explained the type of plaque that Donna would like to see. Paul will work on that aspect. Sub-Committee for **The Wave**: Dave Nelson, Dave Strohmaier, Linda Richards, Kathi Olson.

## 6. Other:

- a. **Public Art Lists (Website/Guide/MDA):** The Committee is working on making these lists cohesive. Linda Jordan said there is time to work on this based on the current City Hall website design timeframe.
- b. **Election of Officers:** Joan reminded the Committee that it is time for election of new officers.
- c. **Planning Session:** We should think about our next planning session date/location.

**Meeting adjourned: 6:30 pm**